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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Quotation Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your quotation package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Questions submitted in writing 
 

All quotes must be received before 5:00 p.m. by the Response Deadline date.   
 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 1 
 

Quotation #11-10 
Annual Contract – Lawn Maintenance for Cobb County Weed Ordinance 

       
 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 
 

 
 
 

Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 
Cobb County Purchasing Department 

Fax #: 770-528-8429 
E-Mail: stephanie.brice@cobbcounty.org 

 



Addendum 1 
Request for Quote # 11-10 

Annual Contract – Lawn Maintenance for Cobb County Weed Ordinance 
 
 

Questions submitted in writing 
 
 

Question: What is the response time requirement once Cobb County tells the 
contractor that a property needs to be mowed? 

Answer: Five days is the standard response time. We do occasionally 
submit an expedited request that would need a two day 
response time. 

 
Question: For price #1 (1/2 acre or less), do you need to bag/remove the 

grass clippings or can you mow without a bagger and leave the 
clippings? 

Answer: The grass may be mowed without a bagger and the clippings 
can be left on the ground. 

 
Question: Does price #5 (lawn maintenance and clean up of debris) include 

the cost for mowing and debris removal or just the removal of the 
debris? If this includes mowing, what acreage is this for? Is it any 
acreage until we reach 4 Cubic Yards of debris? 

Answer: This line item is rarely used. The item is in place for a property 
where mowing debris may be requested to be removed. If 
needed, the officer will indicate the item on the grass cutting 
request form. The pricing is for debris removal only, separate 
from mowing. It is for any acreage up to the 4 Cubic Yards.   

 
Question:  Will the measured acreage include the whole lot (including 

buildings/roadways, etc.), or just the grass areas? Who determines 
the measurement? 

Answer: The mowing area is determined by the officer completing the 
inspection. The measurement is calculated using the aerial 
GIS map and will be marked on the grass cutting request form 
as front, rear, right or left side. Generally the entire lot will 
need to be cut except for areas that have been left in a natural 
state. 

 
Question: Who would be responsible for the removal of debris that is not 

grass clippings? I.E. trash, old appliances, mattresses or whatever 
people dump on these sites? If the contractor is responsible, how is 
that priced? 



Answer: There is no provision in the ordinance for removal of junk and 
debris. Any junk and debris left on the property must be 
removed by the property owner. 
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